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UNITED SEATES DISTRTCT COU'R].

SO.I TEIERN DTSTRTCIr OF NEW YORK

UNI:rED STATES OF AMERICA

-v. -

DONETD PASRTSK OITENS, ll'..t:.._ ;

DO{-- ++:Defendant -
DATE FILED:

-x

1- The filing of this no11e prosequi wiLl dispose of

this case with respect to the defendant DONALD PATRICK OWENS.

2- ,On September 15, 2ao9, lndictmenL 09 Cr- 883 (JGK)

(the "Ind.ictmeng" ) was fi]ed, charging DONALD PATR]CK OWENS, the

defendanL, with un1awfu11y, intentionally, and knowingly

possessing with inLentr to distribute a controlled substance, in

violation of Title 21, United States Code, Sections 812,

8+1{a) (1) and. 841(b) (1} (D) and wj-th using and carrying firearms

in furtLrerance of a drug trrafficking crime, in violation of Title

18, United states Code, Sectios 924(cl.

3- On December 10, 2A09, the Court issued an Opinion

and order (the "December 10 order") granting the motion to

slrppress physical evidence and statements filed by THOMAS LUCKEY,

a defendant, irl another case before ,fudge Shira A. Scheindlin.

The suppression issue ruled on by Judge Scheindlin is the same as

the issue tlrat would be presented in this case before Judge

Koeltl.

rfii..ED

4. Based upoll a review of the evidence in the case
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which vrould still be availab]-e to Ehe Government if Judge Koeltl

suppressed ttre evidence in ehis ease as ,rudge Scheindlin did in

the case againse !homas tuckey, it ha.s been concluded that the

Gowerrmrent would not now proceed with the prosecution of DONALD

PATRECK OWEIIS, the defendantr.

5, In 1-ight of ttre foregoing, I recommend that an

ord.er of noIle prosequi be fi1.ed as to DONALD PATRICK OWSNS, the

defendant, with respect to IndictmeaL 09 Cr- 883 (JGK) -

RYA}T P POSCABI.O
t united states AtsEorneyAssis

(2L2) 637 -2634

Datred: New York, New York
February 9, 2010
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Upoa the foregoing recommendation, I

order of no1Ie

hereby direct,

prosequi be filed

respect to

with I.eave of tkre Court'. that' al.

as To DOISAID PATRICK OWE}IS. Lhe

fndictrment 09 Cr- 883 (JGE) .

Dated: New York, New York
fei:rraary- , 2ALA

15,

SO ORDERED:

Dated: New York, New York
Hr'o-arf--_-, 201-0

Narrn /G, *o/o

ET
United States Attorney
SouLhern District of New York

states District Judge
District of New York
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Eorm $o- USA-33s-274 (Ed, 9-25-58)

IIHITED gTNYEg DISTRICT CO{'RT
SOUTIIER}T DISTRICT OF NET{ YORA

U}IITED STETES OF A!{ERICA

-v-

DO}iI.AI,I} PATRICK OWENS.

Defendant.

NOIJJE PROSEQUI

09 Cr. 883 (,JGK)

(18 U.S.C- S 924(c), 21 U.s.C. st2,
84L (a) (L) , 841(b) (1) (D) . )

PREET BI{ARARA
United St,ates Attorney.


